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April 7, 2017 
 
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:     CSU Presidents 
 
FROM:    Timothy P. White 
     Chancellor 
 
SUBJECT:    Policy on Systemwide Smoke and Tobacco Free Environment  

   Executive Order 1108 
 
 
Attached is a copy of Executive Order 1108 relating to a systemwide smoke and 
tobacco free environment. This executive order supersedes Executive Order 599, and 
all existing campus policies related to smoking and tobacco. Each campus president is 
asked to comply with the systemwide policy to create a smoke and tobacco-free 
campus, and to create a task force to lead the implementation of the new policy. 
Campus task forces will be responsible for developing an implementation plan, and 
ensuring all activities associated with implementation are carried out. Furthermore, a 
member of each campus task force will serve on the systemwide Smoke and Tobacco 
Free Policy Task Force to ensure all campuses are adequately moving forward with 
the implementation of this policy.  
 
In accordance with policy of the California State University, the campus president has 
the responsibility for implementing executive orders where applicable and for 
maintaining the campus repository and index for all executive orders. 
 
If you have questions regarding this executive order, please call the Chancellor’s 
Office Labor Relations at (562) 951-4400. 
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Attachment 
 
c: CSU Office of the Chancellor Leadership 

  Provosts/Vice Presidents, Academic Affairs 
 Vice Presidents, Business and Administration 
 Vice Presidents, Student Affairs  
 Associate Vice Presidents, Academic and Faculty Affairs 

 Human Resources Officers 


